
Request for Bids – OHPA 

Install Trelleborg Fender System 

Addendum 

 

Question 1 

Section II - Submission of Proposal 
Please provide the date the last question is allowed to be submitted at 3:00 PM EST 
 
Answer 
February 14, 2025, no later than 3:00 PM EST. 

Question 2 
Section V – 3 Vs 2 – Instructions 
Please confirm which cost breakdown is required. 
1. Civil, Mechanical and Install of Fenders 
2. Administration Overhead, Equipment Design, Equipment Fab, and Installation 
Support 
  
Answer 
Both 

QUESTION 3 
4 - Primary Scope 
Please confirm if the contractor is furnishing and delivering the three Trelleborg Fender Systems 

ANSWER 
  
• Furnish and deliver three (3) Trelleborg Fender Systems to the Port of Fernandina. Please 
note all freight cost associated with procurement and delivery are the contractor’s 
responsibility. 
  
QUESTION 4 

 
ANSWER 
  
Attached: Trelleborg Fender Drawings 
 
QUESTION 5 

 
  

ANSWER 
  
All anchors shall be replaced in accordance to attached Trelleborg Fender Drawings. Attached 
  
  
  



Question 6 
4 - Primary Scope 
Will a crane be allowed on the wharf to perform the work or does the work have to be completed by barge? 
Please provide the loading capacity of the current dock and what size crane is allowed on the wharf. 
  
ANSWER 
  
Mobile crane is allowed on the wharf. 
  
  
QUESTION 7 
4 - Primary Scope 
Please confirm if there is working space on the dock designated for the 
installation of the fender system and laydown area. If so, please provide the SF area of the designated space. 
  
ANSWER 
  
The wharf is in full operation, but required working space will be allotted for each fender as it is being replaced. 
Onsite laydown area will be supplied, may not be on the wharf.   
  
   
QUESTION 8 
4 - Primary Scope 
Please confirm who is responsible for the anchor design for the fenders. 
  
ANSWER 
  
• Assemble and install new Trelleborg Fender Systems according to OEM manual.  
  
QUESTION 9 
General 
Please provide any technical specifications that are required for the project. 
  
ANSWER 
  
Attached: Trelleborg Technical Design Package 
   
QUESTION 10 
General 
Please confirm if the project has any Buy America or Buy American requirements. 
  
ANSWER 
NA 
























































